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ADEPT Committee

From: Axel I. Beers
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 10:24 AM
To: ADEPT Committee
Cc: James G. Krueger; Ellen B. McKinley; Kate Griffiths; Gabe Johnson
Subject: ADEPT-12 Rooted Kekahi Me Ka Aina Presentation
Attachments: Wetland Protection for Kula Kai.pdf

Aloha, staff, 
 
Please see the attached document from Rooted Kekahi Me Ka Aina for its presentation on ADEPT‐12. 
 
Thank you, 
Axel 
 
 

 
Axel Beers, Executive Assistant 
Office of Councilmember Gabe Johnson 
200 South High Street, 8th Floor 
Wailuku, HI  96793 

http://mauicounty.us 
 



Wetland Protection for 
Kula Kai

Kula Moku-Waiohuli, Kaonoulu, Keokea Ahupuaa 
Waipuilani and Kulanihakoi wetlands 

Waipuilani/Government Beach Reserve





Kulanihakoi Gulch (wetland) is in the 
Kaonoulu Ahupuaa

Tax map key # 8, 9, 91

These gulch waters run straight through the 
Waipuilani Beach Reserve and directly affect our 

ocean and marine life below.

Waipuilani Gulch (wetlands) is in the 
Waiohuli Ahupuaa

Tax map key # 6, 89, 90

Waipuilani Beach Reserve (wetlands) are 
in the Kaonoulu, Keokea and Waiohuli 

Ahupuaa
Tax Key # 34, 35, 40, 42, 48, 50, 51, 54, 55, 56, 

57, 58, 68
These parcels are owned by the State and have been 

disarray for more than 10 years











This is Tax map # 6 and 89







Waipuilani Gulch Bridge and flood plain











Waipuilani Beach Reserve and Gulch





Waipuilani Beach Reserve and  Waipuilani Gulch



Waipuilani Park/ beach reserve after heavy rain and 
flooding

In between the Waipuilani Gulch and Waiapo street 
after heavy rain and flooding



Waipuilani Beach Reserve wetlands doing their job 
as a filtering system after heavy flooding



The Waipuilani gulch and Beach Reserve















Waipuilani Gulch flood damages



Kulanihakoi Gulch flood damages


